

GMed, edited, and published by Dave Marshall of Route 3, Box 361-A, Russellville, KY 42276. Phone (502)726-8964 evenings 'til 10 Central time, (502)755-6620 days.

DEADLINE FOR ALL GAMES IN THIS ISSUE IS 10 PM ON FRIDAY, MAY 27, 1983.

The job is getting out of hand. At least as far as permitting free time goes. Nevertheless, I'm committed to keep cranking these out, on whatever irregular basis. If the players in any game feel that the situation is more than they wish to put up with, please let me know and I'll assist you in relocating the game to a zine with a more consistent publishing schedule. Otherwise, please try to bear with me. It's gotta get better time-wise eventually. Thanks.

RANDY ELLIS and STU LANCASTER have both confirmed KC-CON for late May/early June, over a Saturday and Sunday. For all I know the date's firmed up now. Randy says if you intend to go and will utilize public transport, advise him and someone will arrange to pick you up. I also understand accommodations will be available at local dippers' homes if you're interested. Rumor has it Michalski may show up. But who knows, it might prove to be a good weekend anyway. Contact Randy at 8310 Grandview Lane, Overland Park, KS 66212, or Stu at 1632 Engel Road, Hashinger Hall Room 630, Lawrence KS 66045 if you want more info. I told my boss I wanted a whole weekend off to go but he just laughed. Who knows...it's only 520 miles....

Let's check out what you've been waiting for -- THE GAMES:

1981 CH (DnD-2: The Dodoes' Game)

SUMMER 1909: Germany -- a bur R MUN; A sev R MOS.

FALL 1909: KAISER QUILTS WHILE HE'S AHEAD

ENGLAND(Steve Langley,9): F NTH S A BEL H, A GAS S A bur-MAR, F MID S F spa(sc)-WES, F POR-spa(sc), F IRI H, F ENG H.

GERMANY(Bill Highfield,13*): Submits orders and RESIGNS! A UKR S A MOS-sev, A MUN-tyo, A RUH S A HOL H, F DEN H, A VIE S & A BUD S A TYO-tri, A BOH S A bud (imp).

ITALY(Stu Lancaster,5): A TRI S Turkish A ser-bud, A pie-VEN, A mar-PIE, F LYO-spa(sc), F wes-NAF.

TURKEY(Peter Robson,7): F ion-ADR, A ARM S F sev, F SEV S A bul, F BLA S A bul-RUM, A SER-bud, A ALB S Italian A tri.

SUPPLY CENTER CHART:

England -- home,nwy,bre,par,por,bel,spa,MAR(10) Build 1.

Germany -- home,hol,den,swe,war,stp,mos,vie,bud,~~xxx~~,~~sef~~(11) Build 1 (playing 1 short).

Italy -- home,tun,~~nar~~,TRI(5) Even.

Turkey -- home,bul,ser,rum,gre,SEV(8) Build 1.

Sorry to see Bill go, as this probably spells the end of the most colorful press exchange ever to plague these pages. But at least he left the honorable way. Will BOB OLSEN, 6818 Winterberry Circle, Wichita, KS 67226 please take over the German position? In case you don't know, Bob, this is the second time that Germany has changed hands with 10 or more SCs. I don't think I could take being this magnanimous again...

WINTER 1909 and SPRING 1910 are due here by 10 pm CDT on the page 1 deadline. PRESS:

BERLIN: Shit, I hate to do this to Steve but my cruise approaches. My next-door neighbor has been ripping off my mail (I think) due to our ongoing feud. The other day he delivered up a bill for some stuff that a distributor sent. He said that it was an "accident" but the bill was 20 days late. He had deliberately held it so that we had to pay a late fee. The mailman is looking into it. I am sorry that I have to resign this game, too, as the increasing pressure of school and work has cut my spare time to zero. I'd have to resign anyway this May so what's one month? My only request is that TALLMAN not be the replacement or I don't resign. Sorry again. By no means am I dropping out of the hobby (sorry guys). Can I still turn in press releases later? ((Yes.)) I admit that Stu is definitely the bigger perverted asshole. He beat me in a fair match.

((DnD-2 Press. It is the policy of this Zine to allow, as space permits, the airing of diverse political views, no matter how execrable. If any of you are taken in by some of these morons, that's your problem.))



ROCK AGAINST REAGAN...

has been fostered largely by New York Rock Against Racism and the Youth International Party. We are well aware that Reagan's removal is not a panacea that will solve all our problems, but rather a first step. Reagan's Presidency gives a green light to private interests, opportunists, reactionary law-makers and tax-sponsored weapons fanatics.

The purposes of our concerts are many, but primarily we want to focus on the awareness that people are not inherently powerless against the system.

Reagan exploits each of us in varying ways, by supporting sexism, racism, the draft, nukes, etc. He relies on the splits among us to weaken our effectiveness. When we join together on diverse issues, we undermine the government's ability to dominate us.



The ROCK AGAINST REAGAN Tour

is our way of saying "Heads up, Ronnie! You can't sweep us under the rug!" We are looking for people throughout the eastern half of the U.S. who are arranging demonstrations or other anti-Reagan events, and could use our help. We are touring to stop policies like Reagan's:

- STEPPED UP INTERVENTION IN THE THIRD WORLD
- RACISM REVIVAL
- REGISTRATION & DRAFT SYSTEM
- PREPARATION FOR 'LIMITED NUCLEAR WAR'
- NUCLEAR POWER PLANTS
- CUTTING OF WOMEN'S AND GAY RIGHTS

The events will generate a forum on a variety of issues fertilized by Reagan and his obvious motives. The organizers in each locale will determine the priorities of each event, dependent upon which aspects of Reagan-infestation they deem most important.

- We are making available:
 - Entire networks of bands, soloists and other performers. See enclosed literature or call for details.
 - A flatbed truck outfitted as a mobile stage, complete with a custom-built, self-powered, shattering sound system engineered by N.Y. RAR technicians.
 - T-shirts, buttons, books and other tour paraphernalia.

The 90-day tour will begin on the Spring Equinox and culminate on the Fourth of July in Washington, D.C. This is actually only the beginning of the build-up for activity surrounding the Republican National Convention in Dallas during August, 1984. A planning conference for 1984 will be scheduled for this September.

Your input, opinions and efforts are essential for success.

SEATTLE to RUSSELLVILLE: "He" was meant to be Highfield but I guess it applies to Lancaster also. ((Oh.))

MORE GREAT MOMENTS IN DIP HISTORY YET TO COME: Detroit, July 1983. The scene is a crowded motel room and many hobby greats are laying around passed out or gibbering incoherently.

In a corner Wee Willie and Iron Balls are sitting with their arms around each others' shoulders. They've just sung the Marine Hymn and are working their way through a few fight songs when suddenly Bill looks down at the hand on his thigh -- not his own. He turns and stares deeply into the limpid eyes of his former enemy.

"Oh Stu! I knew we could work it out. Wait until the rest of the gang in DnD-2 finds out. What a perfect 2-way we'll make."

LONDON: Lord Hume's projected trip to Rome has been postponed, sources revealed. It seems that the Pope was having the Vatican cleaned for His Lordship's visit and someone mislaid the good silver.

LIVERPOOL: Lord Hume's tour of the local pubs came to an abrupt end today when the well-known peer passed out beneath the sign of "The Rose" on Padwell Street. No reports from Liverpool Mercy Hospital are forthcoming. Concern rises.

EDINBURGH: Reports of Lord Hume's collapse in a liverpudlian house of ill-repute were met with mixed feelings here. "I'll believe the old sot's gone when I see the body," and "I didn't think the old bugger 'ad it in 'im" seem to sum up the response.

POPE to ENGLISHMAN: "Moment of trth time?" I've only begun to fight.

POPE to TURKEY: Hang on, we've got the Kaiser's "cojones" in the palm of our hands.

POPE to KAISER: Don't get your hopes up, I only meant it figuratively.

ROME: Rumors of an upcoming English-Italian peace pact continue to circulate throughout Naples as preparations for Lord Hume's historic visit to the fair city continue in an upbeat manner. The Pope, in his recent speech outside of the liberated city of Trieste, declined to comment on the rumors despite being obviously overjoyed by the recent Italian-Turkish victories. "We shall push the barbaric, perverted Krauts all the way to Denmark!" the Pope was quoted saying to the jubilant crowd of some 10,000.

1982 CH (DnD-4: The Aliens' Game)

FALL 1905: FRANCE GETS REVENGE FOR 1870; MUNICH, ST. PETE HOTLY CONTESTED

AUSTRIA(Randy Ellis,8): A alb-SER, A BOH S A tyo-MUN, A pie H/d/annihilated, A ser-rum(nsu), A VEN S A pie, F adr-ION, F ion-REG, A BUL u/o(H).

ENGLAND(Jeff Martin,8): F BOT S & F NWY S F STP(nc) H, F SWE-fin, F ska-NTH, A KIE S French A mun-ber, A hol-BEL, F nth-ENG.

FRANCE(Robert Kraus,7): A mun-BER, A BUR-mun, A MAR S & F LYO S A tus-PIE, F TUN S F TYN u/o(H).

GERMANY(Peter Robson,2): A ber S/d/R(Fru,OTB) Russian A sil-mun.

ITALY(Dan Palter,2): NMR! F NAP & A ROM both u/o(H).

RUSSIA(Richard Tucker,7): F EAS S Austrian F adr-ion, A MOS S & F LVN S A FIN-stp, A WAR-sil, A SIL-mun, A arm-SEV.

SUPPLY CENTER CHART:

Austria -- home,ser,gre,bul,ven,con,MUN(9) Build 2 (Playing 1 short).

England -- home,nwy,hol,den,swe,kie,STP,BEL(10) Build 2.

((Move DnD-4))

DnD # 27 / page 4 / IV. 83

France -- home, por, spa, ~~bel~~, tun, BER(7) Even.

Germany -- ~~bel~~, ~~spa~~(0) OUT.

Italy -- nap, rom(2) Even.

Russia -- war, sev, mos, ~~bel~~, rum, smy, ank(6) Remove 1.

If Dan misses again, Italy will go into CD due to the small number of units. Thanks to Peter Robson for playing out the German position.

WINTER 1905 and Spring 1906 are due here by 10 pm CDT on the page 1 deadline. PRESS:

BUDAPEST: Frenzied citizens searched and searched for "official" information regarding the recent seizure of Rumania, a province formerly recognized as belonging to Russia. "We'd better be in Munich and the Brits better be in the Channel" was the only comment given.

1982 CP (DnD-5: The General Belgrano Pro-Am)

FALL 1903: CONSERVATIVE GOVERNMENT FALLS DESPITE SUCCESSFUL OUSTER OF RUSSKIES FROM LONDON; MEANWHILE, THE BOCHE TAKES PARIS

AUSTRIA(Larry McCloud,6*): NMR! A's BUD,SER,BUL, F's GRE,EAS all u/o(H).

ENGLAND(Bill Highfield,3): Submits orders and RESIGNS! F YOR S F wal-LON, F EDI-nth.

FRANCE(Evans Givan,5*): F naf-TUN, F POR-spa(sc), A GAS-par, F mid-BRE.

GERMANY(Terry Tallman,6): A PIC S A bur-PAR, F nth-ENG, F HOL S F den-NTH, F kie-HLG.

ITALY(Tal Seaman,4): A MAR S & F LYO S F SPA(sc) H, A PIE S A mar.

RUSSIA(Dan Stafford,7): A lon u/o(H)/d/annihilated, F nwy-NRG, A stp-NWY, A SEV S F rum , A ukr-GAL, A war-SIL, F RUM S Turkish F con-bul(sc) (nso).

TURKEY(Michael Pustilnik,3): F CON H, F BLA S Austrian A bul-rum(nso), a smy-ARM.

SUPPLY CENTER CHART:

Austria --home, ser, gre, bul(6) Build 1 (was playing 1 short).

England -- home(3) Even.

France -- bre, ~~bel~~, ~~spa~~, ~~spa~~, por, TUN(3) Remove 1 (was playing 1 short).

Germany -- home, hol, bel, den, PAR(7) Build 1.

Italy -- home, ~~bel~~, MAR, SPA(5) Build 1.

Russia -- home, swe, rum, nwy(7) ~~XXXX~~ Build 1 (was playing 1 short).

Turkey -- home(3) Even.

COA for DAN STAFFORD: 1643 Graniteway Lane, Columbus, OH 43229

Standby for Austria: PETER ROBSON, 9011 Cheval Lane, Upper Marlboro, MD 20772

New English player: RANDY ELLIS, 8310 Grandview Lane, Overland Park, KS 66212

Again, thanks to Bill for submitting final orders before resigning. WINTER 1903 and SPRING 1904 orders are due by 10 pm CDT on deadline shown on page 1. PRESS follows:

RUMOR: There's a rat among the RATS.

ITALY to GERMANY: Excuse my rudeness. I wanted to get back to you but I never quite got around to it. Yes, I agree with what you said tho. Sorry about that.

((Move DnD-5))

DnD # 27 / page 5 / III. 83

ITALY to AUSTRIA: Kill them filthy Moslem sons of perdition.

FRANCE to GERMANY: That does it! No more Mister Nice Guy.

PARIS to BERLIN: Yes, I think I'll have some revisions to make to the French article after playing in this game. I may have some free time to work on it soon, too, thanks to you.

PARIS to BERLIN: Where ~~we~~ were all those people, indeed? Everybody that was anybody was at DafCon. I don't know where everybody that's anybody is now, but then they were there. No doubt they're somewhere else by now. Try DafCon II on the space shuttle.

FRANCE to ENGLAND: Well, first we showed Pearson. Now, we're showing Tallman. Who you want to show, next?

GERMANY to ITALY & FRANCE: I couldn't help noticing what a good time you guys are having so I thought I'd join the fun.

GERMANY to HIGHTHUMPER: Very nicely done. But how do you cover once we have the fourth fleet in play?

GERMANY to PARIS: Old "Risk" blocks work very nicely. My own set was made in England so I have little plastic bullets and boats. My map is also very different.

1983 AC (DnD-6)

SPRING 1901: NO CONFLICTS SO FAR...

AUSTRIA(Peter Robson): A vie-TRI, F tri-ALB, A bud-SER.

ENGLAND(Michael Pustilnik): F edi-NRG, A lvp-EDI, F lon-NTH.

FRANCE(Stu Lancaster): F bre-MID, A mar-SPA, A par-BUR.

GERMANY(Dave Gariepy): A mun-RUH, A ber-KIE, F kie-DEN.

ITALY(Dan Palter): A rom-APU, F nap-ION, A ven-TYO.

RUSSIA(Mike Barno): F stp(sc)-BOT, A war-UKR, A mos-SEV, F sev-BLA.

TURKEY(Jake Walters): A con-BUL, F ank-CON, A smy-ARM.

FALL 1901 is due here by page 1 deadline (10 pm CDT). PRESS follows:

WINTER PALACE, ST. PETE: All Balkan and Mediterranean powers and powers-to-be are warned of the perfidy of Turkish leader Jake "the Snake" Walters. This man earned his nickname with a long career of the most dastardly breaches of trust in diplomatic history. Let him tell you anything, but never leave your Turkish front undefended. He is deadly devious.

RUSSIA ADDRESSES TURKEY ON THE ~~FIXED~~ BOARD OF HONOR: I'm sure you're familiar with these lines but I'm obliged to make it a matter of record:

"...lay on, MacDuff,
and damn'd be he that first cries, 'Hold, enough!'"

Now I know that you will never lay down your sword; therefore I must still your hands forever. But let our conflict be honourable, unlike the battling of my fellow Rochesterian. (Of course, if you moved to Armenia, let dignity fly out the window!)

MOSCOW to ALL: I intend to be more communicative in the future, and I hope some of you will, too. The phone number is (716)475-3614 until mid-May.